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IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

,,, REFER TO: M940520A
OFFICE OF THE

SECRETARY May 26, 1994

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor
Executi pir ptor for Operations

FROM: John C; oyle, acting Secretary
SUBJECT:

STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING ON STATUS OF
;
'

THERMO-LAG (SECY-94-127, SECY-94-128), 10:00
A.M., FRIDAY, MAY 20, 1994, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC

' ~ ~ ATTENDANCE)
~

The commission was briefed by the NRC staff on the status of the
fire protection task action plan and the Thermo-Lag fire barrierissues.

The Commission requested, and the staff agreed to provide,
particularly for the 22 units that have or plan to achieve
compliance with Appendix R of 10 CFR Part 50, a more detailedplant by plant listing of the amount of Thermo-Lag material used
and each plant's current approach to resolving the issue.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 6/17/94)
Further guidance and instruction on this issue will be developed
from the Commission votes and SRM on SECY-94-127.
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